
 

 

June 10, 2016 

 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Washington, DC, 20555‐0001 

Att:  Document Control Desk 

Subject:  Amendment to (Licensee #04‐23929‐01E), Addition of old watch series and new watch series 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I would like to formally request an Amendment to our above referenced license.  The following styles 

will be distributed to the US Market, but are not currently recognized in the letter that was drafted on 

November 24, 2015, which specifically cites the series numbers that Lumondi Inc. can distribute: 

 

3020 series 

3800 Series 

9240 Series 

5260 Series 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Max W. Robertson 

Director of U.S. Operations 



Radiation Safety Officer 

Lumondi Inc. DBA Luminox Watch Company 


